
From: Green, Stephanie
Sent: 12/16/2013 9:17:02 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: PG&E Emergency Preparedness and Response

Thank you Meredith, I will look over the presentation and contact you later today or tomorrow.

Stephanie Green, CPUC, Exec. Div, Utility Supplier Diversity, Business & Community Outreach Supervisor, 
Stephanie.green@cpuc.ca.gov (O) 415-703-5245 (C )415-265-9757

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 8:14 AM 
To: Green, Stephanie
Subject: RE: PG&E Emergency Preparedness and Response

Stephanie,

Attached is the presentation. Please call me when you get a chance.

Thanks,

Meredith

415-973-2868 (office)

415-828-5765 (mobile)

From: Green, Stephanie fmailto:stephanie.qreen@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Sunday, December 15, 2013 8:40 AM
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To: Allen, Meredith; Green, Stephanie
Subject: Re: PG&E Emergency Preparedness and Response

Thanks Meredith. Let's connect Monday. Stephanie

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LIE Smartphone

------- Original message--------
From: "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@,pge.com>
Date: 12/14/2013 5:48 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Green, Stephanie" <stephanie.green@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Re: PG&E Emergency Preparedness and Response

Stephanie,

I tried sending the presentation but it impacts the formatting. I will send to you on Monday from office.

Thanks,
Meredith

On Dec 13, 2013, at 7:31 PM, "Green, Stephanie"
<stephanie.green@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:stephanie.green@.cpuc.ca.gov» wrote:

Thanks Liza, it is nice to hear about the discussions PG&E is holding with the counties. I would like to see the 
presentation and leam more about their efforts. I look forward to coordinating with them on this.

Stephanie Green, Executive Division, Business and Community Outreach,Supervisor. 415-703-5245

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

------- Original message--------
From: "Malashenko, Elizaveta I."
<elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov»
Date: 12/13/2013 5:50 PM (GMT-08:00) ....
To: "Green, Stephanie" <stephanie.green@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:stephanie.green@cpuc.ca.gov»
Cc: '"bdac@.pge.com<mailto:bdac@pge.com>"' <bdac@pge.com<mailto:bdac@pge.com»."'Allen. Meredith 
(MEAe@pge.com<mailto:MEAe@pge.com>)"’ <MEAe@pge.eom<mailto:MEAe@pge.eom»,"Fugere, 
Raymond G." <ravmond.fugere@cpuc.ea.gov<mailto:raymond.fugere@epuc.ca.gov»."Tumer. Brian" 
<Brian.Tumer@epuc.ca.gov<mailto:Brian.Tumer@cpuc.ca.gov». "Caron. Jennifer" 
<ienmfer.caron@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:ieimifer.caron@cpue.ca.gov»
Subject: PG&E Emergency Preparedness and Response
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Stephanie,

I met with PG&E today regarding their Emergency Preparedness and Response program. Something that I thought 
you might be interested in came up - PG&E is holding discussions with counties in their territory on this subject. I 
thought that this might be a great opportunity for your team to coordinate with PG&E and maybe get engaged. I’m 
copying the PG&E team here so that you could discuss with them directly and maybe they can also send you a 
copy of the presentation that they presented to us today.

Kind Regards,

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko 
Deputy Director
Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 
Safety and Enforcement Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 
Phone:415-703-2274
E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@.cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov>

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/

PG&E mo^e Ptj?ea^^^^t^Wp^www.%rQe^com^bOUt/COm pan V/p rivaCV/CUStom er/

SB GT&S 0279835

mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/

